
IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M001221A

December 21, 2000

MEMORANDUM
FOR:   

John F. Cordes, Director Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication

FROM: Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary      /RA/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 11:45 A.M., THURSDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2000,

COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC
ATTENDANCE)

I.  Northeast Nuclear Energy Company (Millstone Nuclear Power Station, Unit No. 3; Facility Operating License
NPF-49) Motion for Stay and Motion to Reopen the Record

The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order responding to a motion to stay appellate proceedings and a motion to
reopen the record of LBP-00-26 concerning Contention 4 submitted by Connecticut Coalition Against Millstone and the Long
Island Coalition Against Millstone. The Memorandum and Order remands the motion to reopen to the Board for its
consideration. The Commission agreed to wait for responses to the motion for stay of appellate proceedings before acting on
that motion.

(Subsequently, on December 21, 2000, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)
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